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REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS
SMALL GENERAL CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS
DCAM-19-CS-RFQ-0001

Addendum No. 1

Issued: February 26,2019

This Addendum No. 1 is issued on February 26, 2019. Except as modified hereby, the
Request for Qualifications (“RFQ”) remains unmodified.

Item #1 Incorporated is the Information Sign-In Sheet and Business Cards in Exhibit 1,
attached hereto.

Item #2 Added is Attachment D, Bidder-Offeror Certification Form in Exhibit 2, attached
hereto.

Item #3 Page 1 SOQ Delivery Location and Date: Delete: February 28, 2019 and Replace
with: March 8, 2019.

Item #4 Section E.3. Date and Time for Receiving SOQ Submissions.
Delete: February 28, 2019 and Replace with: March 8, 2019.

Item #5 For clarity purposes, the following Attachments to the RFQ are resent and set forth
in Exhibit 3 to this Addendum:

Attachment A — Past Performance Evaluation Form and
Attachment B — Tax Affidavit
(Gt

C /LW/) Date: JQ/Q& //?
{i'loufse Fri‘pp-/ J

Lead Contract Specialist

By:

- End of Addendum No. 1 -



EXHIBIT 1

INFORMATION MEETING SIGN-IN SHEET
AND BUSINESS CARDS



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
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SMALL GENERAL CONSTRUCTON
Solicitation #: DCAM-19-CS-RFQ-0001

Pre-Proposal Conference and Site Visit
February 12,2019

< ’ Sign-in Sheet

1. Name:_/ m ot ﬁ%’lqgﬁ f‘éO n Phone: 442984 L) 55
Company:_ A ennea b /4 ro i~ ;
Email Address: £y a0 () ﬂ/ﬂfb&)@ﬂ?ﬁéu’?d(’ Loy

R
WE ARE

WASHINGTOM

A

Have you registered for the Constant Contact B’—Mail‘ng List? YES o/ NO o

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES NO o
Type of services performed: _a
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? H’) 1y

2. Name: (DM"\‘A L co %M Phone: 202- 118-£§2¢§
Company: PC  GENTRAL  ConNTRUCY 10N
Email Address: PAB (@ Dcaec.c oM
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO g
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES NO o
Type of services performed: G-ENERAL  CowTehetiId e
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _\Me

3. Name:éz_rr'v Gﬁajf’c Phone: 5//0——707—5//5/
Company:_[/)/strict Veterans Coptpacts
Email Address: £ 20055 Peolisynrictvetren .c%
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YESSd NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YESyr NO o
Type of services performed: (renepa( Contrator—
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 2 e

4. Name: \J\\{» 8\1{1{5)[’\ ) Phone: 287 .2.%72 .00 0O
Company: _ Pyleg (oSS ou TN 1
Email Address:& Vike volec . Bulid
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES & NO o

i

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES & NO
Type of services performed: 5(1 MeP .
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Prive

Page I_of __’
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SMALL GENERAL CONSTRUCTON
Solicitation #: DCAM-19-CS-RFQ-0001

Pre-Proposal Conference and Site Visit
February 12, 2019

Sign-in Sheet
Name: SGMCKQ(J%L( !LIUCZS‘/\ Phone: Wﬁ 57? Oggﬁ
Company:_ {t#{ Consbruch (AN ;
Email Address:_Swasi\ € heDoovstaihioY) l!a/
NO

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o

Is your company a certified busingss enterprise? YES ) NO o
Type of services performed: €7£ 4 Ref'(’-o( WA 4&»“ of Ly 9

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? €rwa Comteato(

Name:_ W :)mM Mf-‘J—N Y Phone: Z0Z {0366 ¥
Company:_ Wkm  Sa {U]L| ON €

Email Address:_ 900 [3™) 27T  wits 650 NwW D,
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES » NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES s NO o

Type of services performed: &C i
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? PEKINME Coutex bR

] ~ ,
Name: Gco D MAU LA Phone: F01- }5 2. 597 <
Company: VYL UEC S¥gr
Email Address: &y Vighe (g BiLVE SLe Comami _ on
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES=~ NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise?— YES>= NO o
Type of services performed: A
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: tn [ 44:’ “- oz Phone: 202824 %20

Company: ~ << ,uo/47A & D s
Email Address: SEHADTEN SSUIAHE L8 D corn—
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO 7

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES # NO o
Type of services performed: L2 nsTrvti/on EGa5nne Conznas Hing,

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 21t £

Page Q‘x_lofg\
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DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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SMALL GENERAL CONSTRUCTON
Solicitation #: DCAM-19-CS-RFQ-0001
Pre-Proposal Conference and Site Visit
February 12,2019
Sign-in Sheet
o, Name_bolhSWDER,  phone:_Lany 4350
Company:_ 0 \"¥te\ Co ockegetion LAWC
Email Address: __ Vswe(Qu oS, | tocre \\ (g™
Have you registered for the Constaat gontact E-Mailing List? YES o o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES NO o

Type of services performed: 6 -
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ‘ﬁq

10.  Name: KO»M mmwﬁ%d Phone: 202~ A Y g ’C/M/’é

Company:_ KONSTRUL TUVEC, (L

Email Address:_ KM @& KmS MG{UW/C.

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E- -Mailing List? YES o NO_X~
[s your company a certified business enterprise? YES X NO o

Type of services performed: @ —
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? PR L IV1E \f [N

1. Name:_ Lol T Tavsell
Company: D\QR e Lactehiee
Email Address: M\;ol 4 |o¢ Sighies @ G l CCL e
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E- -Mailing List? YES o NO =
[s your company a certified business enterprise? YES 5= NO o
Type of services performed: (h¢ ,True ko , Hw\.m .
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? (*ie. € oo Sulb

Phone: 2¢2-30) -4 52¢

12.  Name:\_| _@ Phone:
Company: S i Ll
Email Addre!}s 0 i " o O ' 0@ & .
Have you registered for the Constant Conthct E Mai mg 1st‘7 YES o NO = P\QL’ it
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES & NO o Ma("’
Type of services performed: CRE-( Lg@, g.e.ru LD - mem,rolai
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontract?j’ U 1)

Pageéof\é
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DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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SMALL GENERAL CONSTRUCTON
Solicitation #: DCAM-19-CS-RFQ-0001
Pre-Proposal Conference and Site Visit
February 12,2019
Sign-in Sheet
13. Name: A</ csr V¥ der—3 7 Phone: —2#-(.() = 7£6/" S5 ?ﬁt 7
Company: ATEL Comisugio ¢ Eno Y=, Ll
Email Address: % 26535 C 52200 A< te 5 1 nrl, Ereye + Con
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? , YES g NO o
Type of services performed: _ (wserijns ¢- = & C
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?
14, Name:__ _{A v A/g!& A7 Phone: 2007 - #8G-85775
Company:_/ OIS S  TARAC
Email Address: LAy B2 pur/' S y/s =i, o
Have you registered for the Constant Contaef E-Mailing List? YES &~ NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES &~"NO o
Type of services performed: /<. C . _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? /Vé.’-' S
15. Name:+-flAG‘H \/.BH DN EANE. Phone: ?,.,-’«_f " tf?\,}'{cg 282 =w
Company: TFM heour LLC
Email Address: cresibifere 3 v 4a /060 G uafe, ¢ n
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES g~ NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES & NO o
Type of services performed: & . _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? YES
e Chayh sy 4
16, Name:(_t)f f1¢ 1D phone: 269-425-9

Company: Wrte ond OWg (op LOCTers
Email Address:_ C e 15 e ¢ ondl o e g ot (67N
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Méilfng List? YES o NOLE]/
Is your company a certified business enterprise? (] : . YES p~NO o
Type of services performed: At e\ AN T /)
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? U‘J< }J

PageL_f_of_Lf
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18.

19.

20.

SMALL GENERAL CONSTRUCTON
Solicitation #: DCAM-19-CS-RFQ-0001

Pre-Proposal Conference and Site Visit
February 12,2019

Sign-in Sheet

Name:(DOY\(D(')\AC\\GLQ' Phone: 202. = 50 G~ “00
O ADTI0 3alulions

Company: i
Email Address: \hED @'@ QHQQ\D %D‘ LA Jgnn.j d( A CHIN\
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO 4

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES &« ,NO o
Type of services performed: gl iy U ) Oi Q) I ] Se( (A/r/‘\'
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? g L 7

Name: \{‘mcu_*\wf\ el da Phone:__o3-7719-719 %
Company: NS C

Email Address: fuus 13 U@ nsc AGT . €0

Have you register{ad for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o0 NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES @ NO o
Type of services performed: Coos¥ickpn _

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? @0 5L

Name: ALOEQT Modanls Phone: 202 =61 C — 73}
Company:_NAT\onAl_ SELNCE (JUIRACTHES TN

Email Address:_ArtonTede O NS | Nif.Cor

Have you registered for the Constant Contacf E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business_emerprise? i YES.¥ NO o
Type of services performed: _{EOSTLII) Y4010 & 3

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Pf&i ~E

Name: AW 1< KEULEY Phone: Z©2-b!0O — 734‘-{
Company:_ \/<C [N

Email Address: - Kgtiyoy (O NSCINCT . Co il

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o~

[s your company a certified business enterprise? e YES NO o
Type of services performed: _| OSSP A 1D ) XA (A= S
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? @'Z..[ M=

7
Page Qof_é
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DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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25,

26.

27.

28.

SMALL GENERAL CONSTRUCTON
Solicitation #: DCAM-19-CS-RFQ-0001

Pre-Proposal Conference and Site Visit
February 12,2019

~ Sign-in Sheet
Name: /;L\ %0/\/ He vex }C{ Phone: 292 L5500 O
Company: 4 . WAsH ~ Hrspara te
Email Address: a Al [ @ awashassocia 701, Com
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO &
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES &~ NO o
Type of services performed:  &lecdrvee /
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? f/ ey

Name:lv}f AVAELY) /:)u Ly 0% Phone: Ao 2 7 70) Of?fv%“’g
Company: [ o4y (oloload Soneposon [ oe

Email Address:__ C Q. ( 6z @ \odis 0« Ciman

Have you registered for'the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO &

[s your company a certified business enterprise? YES /o~ NO o

Type of services performed: _ (! (. =i fh sin DA A wm_ni_w = ammfﬂm
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ‘Qu.l,—) e Loy

Name:B i dues T,U &t E‘Jﬁﬁf ' Phone: 26 2 “"‘?}3 %~ ‘3 g4 5
Company: KB I ConsTruc Fron i ‘

Email Address:_hirian. ol v @ oINS o, (oM

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES™=s, NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? ) ‘YFZW NO o
Type of services performed: (neyu| Contrac by ng Ll

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? PJ7) vive.

Name: De sk Caster Phone: 2. 02-439~ (761
Company: ASc Eiectrlepnt ¢ Meck

Email Address: derrick — cprres E rocarompPan y ¢om

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mai’ling [ist? YES = NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES= NO o
Type of services performed: K VR ¢ mecppnical Cor roctsss
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? BoTy

Page Zaof (ﬂ
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DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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29.

30.

31

32.

3

SMALL GENERAL CONSTRUCTON
Solicitation #: DCAM-19-CS-RFQ-0001

Pre-Proposal Conference and Site Visit
February 12,2019

Sign-in Sheet
Name: A’I'pcehu Rose_, Phone:_ (2 GD.B LSO
Company:__"Newvle iy Conste, cbion o and
Email Address: -7/’ 0\5"19 O Teonil fede . con
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES % NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YESsgr NO o
Type of services performed: ( onssoo chion {uman-
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? T Aa__

Name: C‘(ﬂ? ﬂ/{_au‘..\c. \_}(C’_L'LS M Phone: N\ 9 5 () O 8T
Company:___ | © L5 Twom (N, LLC

Email Address:__ < \yemson @ ata servicol. ( p—

Have you registeredfor the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO =
Is your company a certified business enterprisg? : YES & NO o
Type of services performed: [\ U & C ¢ mbb\,-b g

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? £ Zwi ¢ Sl

Name:Mg.rguepn‘“‘e/ Guines Phone: 703 207-74 R9
Company: Al Twin Aoy LLC,

Email Address: m?o..\ re’ O gdwservites].@om

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO =
Is your company a certified business enterprise? , YES o NO o
Type of services performed:tﬁy;(C/, Pl'.wnloLu\sk

Interested in bidding as a prime or aéﬁbcontractor?‘j%w ¢ Suo

Name: ELOKA  ACHEBE  phone: T15 1T 1325
Company: S HELADIA  ASSOCIATES 1M C

Email Address; KQc e b @ Sheladia. Com

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO K
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO X

Type of services performed: (M g ARCHITE GURAL F ENCNESRIN G, SERUICES

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ¢J [+t

Page i;fj/



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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SMALL GENERAL CONSTRUCTON
Solicitation #: DCAM-19-CS-RFQ-0001

Pre-Proposal Conference and Site Visit
February 12, 2019

Sign-in Sheet

1. Name:_/ f? % ; SERCe Phone: Z@Z««‘?;ﬁ’ﬁd% & &
Company: Mot 2L C

Email Address:_ \ Pyiaf i) c20 9 @ cwal  onn
Have you registered for th& Constant Contact E- Mailmg List? YES & _ NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES g, NO o

Type of services performed: covs+

Interested in bidding as a prgne ora subcontractor‘>
(= 2eeUNn

2. Name: L)\mm \3 é p Phone AT ‘G’F}"\ _)5) U
Company: ") e, DN, 4 ConDy Cor (7
Email Address: f)\ﬂ’“\m Acc @ Spmon \Ya L,()rl( LGy
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES & NO o
Is your company a certified business ente rlse'? YES NO o
Type of services performed: m,«%w Wt o L\(\C\b ¢ CYONGH o
Interested in bidding as a prlme or a subcontractor?

3. Name: Capifd/@/ffwfwéw/ Phone: /202> ?@C/“C/«-Z//

Company:__'Haric. ValRicid Cousgls |

Email Address: - PatRlc1A-& Ce/1 /e /CCT /. CO7

Have you reglstered for the Constant Contact E- -Mailing List? YES o NO #—
[s your company a certified business enterprise? YES &~ NO o
Type of services performed: Copsfive iz ] g é/’ é, Eenolty /e
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

4, Name: O L\A Sthol A A(LN L,g!;_‘-ﬂé Phone: 4o 54S-0v Ny
Company:_ (ENERAL SERYICES  TalC
Email Address:__Shola @ asvdcivor |8, Con
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES B/ NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES &~ NO o
Type of services performed: CM\ [ & €
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? F’E‘J m E

Page gof_j



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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SMALL GENERAL CONSTRUCTON
Solicitation #: DCAM-19-CS-RFQ-0001

Pre-Proposal Conference and Site Visit
February 12, 2019

. Sign-in Sheet _
Name: ° /) N GI/W\SU{\ Phone: mi"ﬂ(‘{z" A0
Company: 'f) NG 2

Email Address: _alihi\ & 2nling . eom

Have you registered for the Cofistant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ® NO o
Is your company a certified business epterprise? , YES¥ NO o
Type of services performed: &W S ga

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? l{},\‘-\é)

Name: Pff\)lm BV'D&MH Phone: A2 ggjg?@
Company:__}18(M) CQZFIPATION

Email Address: AN /124 € 1HEO4. cenys

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ;l/)[O o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES

NO o
Type of services performed: (-3 , izmﬁn\Ya SJT;E:,EMZF: _@m'?’é@wl/ﬁf

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ;D#Z}
g p 4

Name:_ Megan Boallf Phone: 8%€ 72 1998 x To0
Company:_ E'g s S ine

Email Address: _admn@ egquuBstnoma . com

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES m—NO o

Is your company a certified business enterprise? . YES " NO o
Type of services performed: _ngm,ﬂ- marlV i~o

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 15 o contta et
Nzameéﬁf’f@L C]“z’?ﬁ%‘ Phone: 51&/ 75328 (?S\

Company: LV VA PG s rnesena, g 9™ pl il
Email Address: £ 228 D [(O D LoDl O] ceeg ~Ar)p o~
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Miiling List? YES NO o

Is your company a certified busingss enterprise? YE NOw
Type of services performed: &M WMM

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 4 7

Page * of



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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SMALL GENERAL CONSTRUCTON
Solicitation #: DCAM-19-CS-RFQ-0001
Pre-Proposal Conference and Site Visit
February 12, 2019
Sign-in Sheet
9. Name: S’l'\a\wn Gaq Yo Y Phone: 201L-S$S &4 60 66
Company: _’Bﬂ,%h\_m ConNudson.
Email Address: Seyaq eb\q @ 'brouc\\.rﬁ o Cown sM U o , COT
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E- -Mailing List? YES &~ NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES & NO o
Type of services performed: Genenl  Codamibor
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Prime
10. Name:OPIZe GIANNIOTLS Phone: 20 Z-393%-8000
Company: ALPYATEL P-C.
Email Address:__ SPG &€ ALPHUATE L PC.Com
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E- -Mailing List? YES ¥ NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES pf NO o
Type of services performed: P PeslaV TeEAMNM
Interested in bidding as a prime/or a subcontractor?  SU [»
11.  Name: A/ I /\]C?M nA Phone:_ 302~ 750 ~Jo ¢ Q[
Company: Evaop, Fnd -
Email Address:__jy\d» o0 €Al C‘f Yoo . Ceota,
Have you registered for the Constant Contatt E- Malhng Llst‘7 YES o NO m/
Is your company a certified busines enterpr;se'7 Y) & NO o
Type of services performed: ( B jPCU Vv % j"""f» v ‘-/r‘wu"ct(, { / I’LLQ/}’(// /Ccu g )
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ﬁcﬂ)x j/
12. Name: i )% \ E)afnﬂ\l (SLV‘BAV‘-Q‘—] Phone: 202 -909-6 790
Company:_ HRE DesigN BDuyld

Email Address: __daeufens @ qL3CoNsud i NN,
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E- Malhng List? YES ¥ NO o
Is your company a certified business enterpri YES

NO o
Type of services performed: DB&G.M i p)nbr’?or' "R’rﬂ(.s M?D DGM S D? Q—-

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor‘7 \D(‘ me_’

0 Jo

Page of



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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SMALL GENERAL CONSTRUCTON
Solicitation #: DCAM-19-CS-RFQ-0001

Pre-Proposal Conference and Site Visit
February 12, 2019

44/‘5 ) Sign-in Sheet
13.  Name: TR @Mﬁ&ﬁ Phone:.202. 857, 7903
Company: KEY'STOME LIS GO 57720¢T )00
Email Address: C? qame’:@ £ec/57<>:9¢:dc Cory ( aperdome e km/J R c’c?m)
Have you regtstered “for the Constant Contact E- -Mailing List? YES @ NO o

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES & NO o
Type of services performed: GENERA (. QOrTRACTEE.

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? P2/mE

14.  Name:Cer B decgues Phone: &// O~ (0O -747%
Company:_’—f‘“_,, v \i Renovation 4 Conasbrockion
Email Address:__cjacques @ favrvs dev.conn
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E- -Mailing List? YES g~ NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES & NO o
Type of services performed: (G . .. | Con Yo mL i~ A .
Interested i Bn bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ Pr i ane> ¢ s vb

15.  Name: /M AN !;USSY’U /é(guc((/"Phone ZO-’/’L/’Q&O‘/’?/) |

Company: K Z a/?fﬁfa Cﬁn}n
Email Address: /H‘J’ hulsines<@ (\m({!/ M /

Have you registered for the Constant Contae! E- Malhng List? YES\z” NO,)ﬁ_

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO b 9\ ICes jian
Type of services performed: o )
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? S, & s f)/ ATV

16.  Name: R@Mlﬂf@eﬂ jrn”ﬁPhone 20 @645571

Company: ’ {Z L "
Email Address: creeedo ] @ Com (A-g’f N Y
Have you registered for the Constant Contact F- Mallmg List? YES & NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o Pf 2CeN) i
Type of services performed: g‘ Ln dr uﬂa 9
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _§ 20

b —

r's
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GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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17.

18.

19.

20.

SMALL GENERAL CONSTRUCTON
Solicitation #: DCAM-19-CS-RFQ-0001

Pre-Proposal Conference and Site Visit
February 12, 2019

I Sign-in Sheet
Name: 24y oy /aq
Company: ' =4 55 O 28 12

Email Address: ] by /ey FTE59 L G721 s Copag

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E- Malhng List? YES @— NO
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES @ NO
Type of services performed: G En/érerid- Cons 7eetrc 7 o w/
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? /2o 4y

Name: /70 ,éw £ / 5//’*/ 2/ Phone: /5 308 3£59

Company:___(Cr Zorde/ tren LAC

Email Address: 4 e o) C/{/f-u(:_:/ 7{/’:@«/ com

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES &—NO
Is your company a certified busmess enterprise? . ~YES 2—NO
Type of services performed: ? Con's 7//5.:(QJZ/

Interested in bidding as a prlme ora subcontractor‘7 15 0%

Name: Fﬂféé’n! dﬂ/ﬂl/é&s ] Phone:/o? @9) L6 O-A5/¢
Company: G fpde/ Frap; LLC ~ 7
Email Address: Koc @ Crdaclelderr. COm

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E- -Mailing List? YES z NO
Is your company a certified business enterprxsc YES &~ NO
Type of services performed: & C C oNn s )Z EuU L‘L/ or/ ,

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Lo ¥h

Name:_ M. Glenn Mitch el
Company: BL£6D Gmup ELC
Email Address: sng i tehe [/ 60 6 edd q rowp -Comn

Have you registered for the Constant Contad E- Malhng List? YES &=~ NO
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 3 YES = NO
Type of services performed: xeyera! Constrvchov Aedyife fora (
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Phone:207- €82- 129

WE ARE

WASHINGTORN

Phone: 202~ Y 0 & _'/C:’é /é
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Pre-Proposal Conference and Site Visit
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Sign-in Sheet
Name: %\m %‘I'SD(AY'QS Phone:_4Y2-9 75568 /
Company: (] ILV ConShruat? 7
Email Address: ' Kari @a ity cop. 4 S
Have you reglstered for the Constaft Contact E- -Mailing List? YES o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES
Type of services performed: (s Cosq
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? }Q K

Name:/@V e;ui Phone: Z202-Yll-llLl§
Company¥ |¢¢ and assoltafes nC

Email Address: —4le$ @‘efaﬂddSSOﬁ-\ afesind. a0l

Have you reglsterequor the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO ;ﬁ
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES NO o

Type of services performed: M ‘AQW?QU%

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: HIATSH\M HA‘@S&*(\) ’ Phone: D’”’?‘\ q;(’f/
Company:___ THIHUA (NC . .

Email Address:__\Waa coan € Khiha ine. CEno

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO ‘}zﬂ

Is your company a certified buginess enterprise? YES \;J
Type of services performed: é}ﬁd B Co #WM. Tof .
Interested in bidding as a pnme or a subcontractor? __ PRAM & -

Name: T‘J\m\) (’)rO-DDNPV Phone: (Lo'ﬂﬂr@"’\ ’308q
Company: QA DARS C ALNINA OAINELS

Email Address: SV AN ) QIACQUALORNPALT NELS

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E- -Mailing List? YES |:1 NO ‘i
Is your company a certified business enterprise?

Type of services performed: [ /O‘P“mu\]m\! MM“’Q@W PW\ @MW ConMAL NG

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? X e

4 13
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AL's Twin Air LLC

"Inspired By Passion, Driven By Results"

Stephanie J Venson, RHIA
President/Owner
alaservices1.com

sjvenson(@

1914 Benning Road, NE Suite 100
Washinglon. DC 20002

Cellt (703) 475-0439
Office: (301) 996-4274
Fax: (800) 539-4963

a. wash & associates
electrical -.communication ° security

CBE | MDOT | WMATA
Certified

Anthony Herald | project manager
aherald@awashassociates.com

4649 Nannie Helen Burroughs Ave, N.E.{ Washington, DC 20019
p.202-388-4000 | f. 202-388-4005
awashassociates.com

1525 EIGHTEENTH STREET, NW WASHINGTON, DC 20036
TEL. 202/797-5000 FAX 202/797-5003 WWW.ALPHATECPC.COM

ALPHNTEC rc
4 £ Spiro P. Gianniotis, Assoc. AIA,

I}_,:i' 7 Bl LEED AP BD+C, GPCP, GGP
e Project Manager

ENGINEERS
ARCHITECTS

PLANNERS email: spg@alphatecpc.com

CBk | MBE | I2BE
il CONSULTING &
Bl CONSTRUCTION
\ Em—

Aylcheluhim “Ayich” Legesse

Principal

0:202.882.781 1 | F:202.882.7812 | C:240.461.8949

alegesse@atelconsultinggroup.com
wwwatelconsultinggroup.com
7826 Eastern Ave. Suite 402 NW Washington, DC 20012

February 12, 2019

M. Glenn Mitchell AIA, LEED AP
Managing Principal

beddgroup | architects + builders

1744 Taylor Street NW, Washington, DC 20011
0:202.882.8139 | C: 202.577.3083
mgmitchell@beddgroup.com

8la b ISz D T

BENNET]

GROUP

Hamilton Court Emma L. Pfefferkorn
1230 31st Street, NW

Washington, DC 20007

Tel: 202-625-3330
Fax: 202-337-0475
Cell: 443-994-4055
emmap@bennettgroupdc.com

~
A

BROUGHTON

CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, LLC

4832 Nannie Helen Burroughs Ave NE
Washington, DC 20019
0:202-589-0066

F: 202-589-0067

C: 410-241-8333

807 E. Baltimore Street
Baltimore, MD 21202
0:410-244-5508

F: 410-244-5509
SHAWN GAGEBY

Pre-Construction Manager
sgageby@broughtonconstruction.com

Sundiata Sudah

Construction Manager

Cell: 202.215. 6693
ssudah@ccg-wdc.com

CAPITAL
Construction
Grou

Our only promise...We deliver!

3321 I2th Street, NE « Suite 3 » Washington, DC 20017
Office: 202.526.3420 * Fax: 202.526.342|

www.ccg-wde.com 8(a) Certified

| oFF
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QuickNotes®

| Oﬂ///}z:/ Conslrvckon
//a;?/?/?’?’ Felicrn Cgm&ﬂé >
(202) F0Y~7
KPP0/ /e CﬂV/?’cz/&E o Co17,

DGR D RS H S BE s

o

S
C'_':{_T\/]Dzl_ REUBEN O. CHARLES, I1-CEOQ

2024882101 [ roc@ci’lcdef“?irm corm | www.etiadelfirmcom |

|

C ' T/r\ D E L ROBERT KERSHAW - OPERATIONS

202309 3859 i robaﬁ‘@ci'h]dc”ism com | wvsw.eitadelfirocom

COLUMBIA
ENTERPRISES

General Contracting

* K K
WE ARE

WASHINGTON

:

VIRGIL HOOD, JR.
SENIOR PROJECT MANAGER
vhood@columbiadb.com

1018 Seventh Street SE

Washington, DC 20003
Tel (202) 547 7979
Cell (240) 205 5208

5211 Auth Road
Suite 103
Suitland, MD 20746
Tel (301) 349 3500

P e N

( cansys, ine.

H. Jay Narain
President

732 Kennedy Streel, NW

&
DR 2
DC General

CONSTRUCTION

50 Rhode Island Ave, NE
Washington, DC 20002

0 202.5451333
f 202.5451339
jay@consys-inc.net

Washington, DC 200n

Quality, Value and Satisfaction

Daryl Cobham

Project Manager

cell (202)-718-5525
tel (202)-635-5007
fax (202)-265-5007

daryl@dcgcc.com

X oF?‘
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Federal Contractors Inc.

ey

DISTRICT VETERANS  Larry Gross A
~—CONTRACTING— Director of Sales and L?,,SDVOSB}I"
Marketing Lisa B. Deane

5772 2nd Street, NE President

Washington, DC 20011-2524 i i
0 202.386.6030 623 Underwood Street, N.W.

D 410.707.4131 Washington, D. C. 20012

F 202.558.5262 2-2068 Offi
Lgross@districtvetcon.com sy B

www.districtvetcon.com (202) 232-2069 Fax )
IDC Certified Business Enterprise #15DZV694191 12018 lisa.deane@federaici.com

admin@equusstriping.com www.equusstriping.com
- (202) 545-0127 p (202) 374-5058 ¢
(202) 545-0202 f shola@gsidcworld.com
GENERAL SERVICES, INC.

Construction Management, Engineering Consuiting

E
¢
@

Water Resourses Management
P.0. BOX 92108 Olushola Akinleye, CCM, PSM, LEED % 3613 Georgia Avenue, NW.,
Washington DC 20090 Senior Project Exec Washington, D.C. 20010

Office: 888.692.1999 Fax: 888.692.1999 EDWOSB * CBE/LSDBE * WOMEN OWNED

CAGE # 78444

E v O N Duns # D7-9546B81 Juan Cal‘dona

Conslruction Group

ALI NaM, MPH

PRESIDENT/CFO
EVCON, INC.

1411 H ST NE, SuITe 1
WASHINGETON, D.C. 20002 202.489.3039

0: (202) 750-8D044 M: (301) 742-1085

juan@grageca rdonapartners.com
e S onanur e www.graggcardonapartners.com
WWW.EVCONGROUP.COM orapy

ForF
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% HISPANOS
\ of N SIN FRONTERAS
' WORKPLACE

wﬁ MANAGEMENT GROUP

g PRESIDENT & CEO
_ - ‘ﬂ‘“_ . 0 301-758-2885
Selective Demolition Division =4 |castillo@workplace-group.com
@ ot v o

Darrell Griffith

Owner
Certified Business Enterprise(CBE)
(202)897-2727 darrell@griffd.com
611 Roleigh Place, SE.
r— Washington, 0.C. 20032
: (202) 5621996  Fox: {202) 536-4357
.:. ' Cell: (5711 529 - 0914
(ukoh@envirocleanupconsiruction.com
CONSTRUCTION
DEsSsTITCGHN | BuTe o

SNASHE@HEPCONSTRUCTION.COM | € 202.579.0836

1227 GOOD HOPE ROAD, SE | WASHINGTON, DC 20020 | 202.627.21 31
3901 PARK HEIGHTS AVENUE | BALTIMORE, MD 21218 ! 443.680.1041

HEPCONSTRUCTION.COM

J.L. Terrell Construction LLC

Building a Legacy on a Solid Foundation

ANITA BUTANI D’SoOUzA

¥
PROJECT EXECUTIVE '
SITEWORK AND ’ . .
GREEN SPACES DIVISION A Keith S. McDuffie
CEO
J=s E

ZARBUISHERD 75

HREM

2&pop Att>

2021 SHANNON PLACE, SE
101 N.E.
A Contbruclion Seruices Gronp WASHINGTAON, DC 20020 820 H St. # 02)794-4880
) i Washington D.C. 20002 (202)
iy i ksmoduffie@jlterrell.com

Fax: (202) BB9-8401
CELL: (202) 735-4972
WWW.HREM.COM E-MAIL: ANITA@HREM.E:I:!M

4 or ¥
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KATCO ASSOCIATES INC. :

JANEY

Tiffany Rose
Director of Business
Development

910 17th Street NW
Washington, DC 20006

Work: (202) 850-5191
Cell: (202) 557-9938
trose@janeycodc.com

Janey C uction Manag: t DC www.janeycodc.com

Washington, DC 20011
Tel: 202.726.8650

Cell: 571-992-7778
kdesta@jdosinternational.com

R Kaleab Desta, P.E.
Project Manager
o Civil/Structural
- 4506 14th Street, NW
Internatlonale

WOSB, MBE, SBE, CBE, DBE, LBE, LRB
Engineering - CM & | Consultants

Project/Construction/Facilities Management

KADCON

Raed Kolaghassi
Executive Vice President
1053 31+ Street, NW
Washington, DC 20007
Tel: 202-944-9400

Fax: 202-944-9401

Cell: 703-932-0406

A CBE Construction Firm rkolaghassi@kadcon.com

GENERAL CONTRACTORS

OFFICE: (202) 610 9544
Fax: (202) 478 2760
CELL: (301) 452 5119
ATOBUN@KATCOASSOCIATES.COM
WWW.KATCOASSOCIATES.COM

KuNLE TaauN
(AIANCCM)

1227 GOOD HOPE RD . SE . WASHINGTON DC 20020 7/

K6 Key Global Synergies Inc.

Cindy A. Quiroz, LEED AP, MBA
President

Providing construction and

project management, Cell:  202-525-9489

inspection services, and Main: 202-770-9233

project administration, Email: cquiroz@keysyn.com

1413 K ST NW Ste 1500
Washington DC 20005

DC - CBE °DOT-DBE *MWAA - LDBE *SBA - SDB, WOSB, EDWOSE

www.kgsynergy.com

|| KONSTRUCTING OUR FUTURE

President

539 Quincy Street, NW
Washington, DC 20011
kevin@konstructurellc.com
www.konstructurellc.com

Office: 202.248.9666
Mobile: 202.302.4816
Fax:202.291.2086
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 PROTEC
1 Construction

Tyler Giles 1314 8th Street NW, Washington, DC 20001
www.Protec.Build

Aslam Patmah

marketing coordinator

Project Manager
(202) 232 0080 Cell: (262]’426 6022
Aslam@Protec Build Fax: (202) 232 0092

LDBE - MDOT - CBE - SBE - SBA 8 (a)

PN Keith Lomax

= - President
keith.lomax@rbkconstruction.com
Cell: 202.438.2223/202.412.5860

associates
d

CONSTRUCTION

Albert Montone
Business Development & 4635 Minnesota Ave NE
Sales Manager Washington, DC 20019
Phone: 202.735.0572
National Service Contractors, Inc. Fox:  202.575.2927
2007 Martin Luther King, Jr. Avermas &8 www.rbkconstruction.com

Washington, DC 20020
Phone: (202) 610-7344 Ext 235
Fax: (202) 315-3292

Email: rwoldu@nscinci.com I ROGER PEACE
GENERAL CONTRACTOR

| emmrr——
mn CBE, DBE, HUBZone, LDBE, DDOT, MDOT, & VDOT Certified |

(202) 725-2084
Call Us Anytime!

{2.n www.prmgldevelopment.com
27 info@pmgldevelopment com _Elh&

800 Pennsylvania Ave SE, #15745, -HE-
Washington, D.C 20003 i

_ 16,20001
yik@protaed Hictioninemet
Wwwiproterconstiuetioninenet

-



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

*

*
G

THE DEPARTMENT OF
GEMERAL SEMVICER

%

\7\/ E*A QE
* * * WASHINGTON
PEAA
ezt

A

SMALL GENERAL CONSTRUCTON
Solicitation #: DCAM-19-CS-RFQ-0001
Information Meeting Attendees
February 12,2019

RHEEBOURNE ENTERPRISES LLC
BUSINESS SERVICES @ ) M G R 0 U P

RHEEBOURNE@GMAIL,COM

TEM GROUP, LLC
1290 12th Street SE
ROBERT KERSHAW SuiteGSO
PRESIDENT/GEO Washington, DC 20003
202,775.0096 Offico

e o WWW.TYSONPMGROUPR.COM
WWW.LINKEDIN.COM/IN/RHEEBOURNE

Simon Development & Construction Corp.
General Contractars/Construction Management

= Commercial & Residential Construction = Design/Build FOLYTIONS

WKM SOLUTIONS USA

+1(202) 827-0660 | +1 (202) 827-0661 fax
contact@wkmsolutions.net

Simon |. Ezegbunam 1020 16th Street NW, Ste 602
PPBSidEnt Washington DC 20036

V!g;M gOLUTIONS BRASIL
7EUU BEﬂl‘giB AVE[‘IUE, Nw Phung: 202-829-33‘8 con(zg:o)@sva?vf\-si?l?:ons.net

Rua José Pauling, 1123 - Sala 52, Centro

Suite 4019 Fax: 202-829-0146 Campinas/SP - CEP 13013-001
Washingtan DG 20012 E-mail:simondcc@simondecorp.com www.wkmsolutions.net

RENOVATION
& CONSTRUCTICON

~ Building Your Environment
WOSB | CBE

To T



Lisa M. Couser, M.S.
Administrator
Freeway Construction LLC
1818 New York Avenue, NE, Suite #225A
Washington, D.C. 20002
www.freeway-construction.com

Office: 202-658-4851
Cell: 240-508-9496
Fax: 202-853-3710

Theresa Rhine-Thomas
trhine@motirservices.com
(240) 455-2686

Parkinson Construction Company
Ganduulga Shuree
gshuree@parkinsonconstruction.com
www.parkinsonconstruction.com
Cell: (412) 525-4094 | Office (BW): (301) 985-6080 | Fax: (202) 636-8120




Julie Few | Sr. Outside Sales

Ideal Electrical Supply Corporation | 3515 V St. NE Washington, DC 20018
Cell: 202-369-3124 Tel: 202-526-7500 ext. 118 | Fax: 202-526-7508

A WEBSITE lswi  caman # VCARD

companysig.com
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EXHIBIT 2

BIDDER-OFFEROR CERTIFICATION FORM



BIDDER/OFFEROR CERTIFICATION FORM

COMPLETION

The person(s) completing this form must be knowledgeable about the Bidder's/Offeror's business and operations

RESPONSES
Every question must be answered. Each response must provide all relevant information that can be obtained within the limits of the law. Individuals and sole
proprietors may use a Social Security number but are encouraged to obtain and use a federal Employer Identification Number (EIN). Provide any explanation at the end
of the section or attach additional sheets with numbered responses. Include the Bidder's/Offeror's name at the top of each attached page.

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

This form contains five (5) sections. Section I concerns the bidder's/offeror's responsibility; Section II includes additional required certifications; Section I1I relates to
the Buy American Act (if applicable); Section IV relates to the Walsh-Healey Act; and Section V requires the Bidder's/Offeror's signature. Please note, a determination
that a prospective contractor is found to be "not responsible” is final and not appealable

SECTION I. BIDDER/OFFEROR RESPONSIBILITY CERTIFICATION

Instructions for Section I: Section I contains nine (9) parts. Part I requests information concerning the Bidder's/Offeror's business entity. Part 2 inquires about
current or former owners, partners, directors, officers or principals. Part 3 relates to the responsibility of the Bidder's/Offeror's business. Part 4 concerns the
Bidder's/Offeror's business certificates and licenses. Part 5 inquires about legal proceedings. Part 6 relates to the Bidder's/Offeror's financial and organizational
status. Part 7 relates to current procurement activity within the Department. Part 8 requires the Bidder/Offeror to agree to update the information provided. Part
9 relates to disclosures under the District of Columbin Freedom of Information Act (FOIA).

PART 1: BIDDER/OFFEROR INFORMATION

Legal Business Entity Name: Solicitation #:
Address of the Principal Place of Business (street, city, state, zip code) Telephone # and ext.: Fax #:
Email Address: Website:

Additional Legal Business Entity Identities: If applicable, list any other DBA, Trade Name, Former Name, Other [dentity and EIN used in the last five (5) years and the
status (active or inactive)

Type: Name: EIN: Status:

1.1 Business Type (Please check the appropriate box and provide additional information if necessary.):

[l Corporation (including PC) Date of Incorporation:

[ Joint Venture Date of Organization:

[] Limited Liability Company (LLC or PLLC) Date of Organization:

] Nonprofit Organization Date of Organization:

O Partnership (including LLP, LP or General) Date of Registration or Establishment:
[] Sole Proprietor How many years in business?:

[] Other Date established?:

If "Other," please explain:

1.2 Was the Bidder's/Offeror's business formed or incorporated in the District of Columbia?

] Yes [] No

If "No" to Subpart 1.2, provide the jurisdiction where the Bidder's/Offeror's business was formed or incorporated. Attach a Certificate or Letter of Good Standing from
the applicable jurisdiction and a certified Application for Authority from the District, or provide an explanation if the documents are not available

State Country

1.3 Please provide a copy of each District of Columbia license, registration or certification that the Bidder/Offeror is required by law to obtain (other than those
provided in Subpart 1.2). If the Bidder/Offeror is not providing a copy of its license, registration or certification to transact business in the District of Columbia, it shall
either:

(a) Certify its intent to obtain the necessary license, registration or certification prior to contract award; or

(b) Explain its exemption from the requirement.

Page 1 of 6 Revised for DGS Contracts and Procurement 4-5-2018




1.4 If your company, its principals, shareholders, directors, or employees own an interest or have a position in another entity in the same or similar line of business as
the Bidder/Offeror, please describe the affiliation in detail

1.5 Ifany officer, director, shareholder or anyone holding a financial interest in the Bidder/Offeror has a relationship with an employee of the Department or any
District agency for whom the Department is procuring goods or services, please describe the nature of the relationship in detail and identify the employee

PART 2: INDIVIDUAL RESPONSIBILITY

Additional Instructions for Section I, Parts 2 through 9: Provide an explanation of the issue(s). relevant dates. the government entity involved, any remedial or
corrective action(s) taken and the current status of the issue(s).

Within the past five (5) years, has any current or former owner, partner, director, officer, principal or any person in a position involved in the administration of funds, or
currently or formerly having the authority to sign, execute or approve bids, proposals, contracts or supporting documentation on behalf of the bidder/offeror with any
government entity:

2.1 Been sanctioned or proposed for sanction relative to any business or professional permit or license? [J Yes [] No
2.2 Been under suspension, debarment, voluntary exclusion or determined ineligible under any federal, District or state statutes? [ ves [
es o
2.3 Been proposed for suspension or debarment? ] Yes ] No
2.4 Been the subject of an investigation, whether open or closed, by any government entity for a civil or criminal violation for any 0 g
business-related conduct? 53 ©
2,5 Been charged with a misdemeanor or felony, indicted, granted immunity, convicted of a crime, or subject to a judgment or a
plea bargain for:
(a) Any business-related activity; or
] Yes [] No
(b) Any crime the underlying conduct of which was related to truthfulness? [J Yes [ N
es o
2.6 Been suspended, cancelled, terminated or found non-responsible on any government contract, or had a surety called upon to I
complete an awarded contract? [ ves &

Please provide an explanation for each "Yes" in Part 2 above.

2.7 In the past ten (10) years has the Bidder/Offeror had a contract terminated, in whole or in part, for any reason? If so, describe each such termination in detail.

2.8 In the past ten (10) years has the Bidder/Offeror ever been assessed liquidated damages, costs to re-procure, costs to complete, or any other monetary damages
under a contract? If so, describe each such assessment in detail

PART 3: BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY

Within the past five (5) years, has the Bidder/Offeror:

3.1 Been under suspension, debarment, voluntary exclusion or determined ineligible under any federal, District or state statutes?
[ Yes [] No
3.2 Been proposed for suspension or debarment?
prop P [ Yes [] No
3.3 Been the subject of an investigation, whether open or closed, by any government entity for a civil or criminal violation for any N n
business-related conduct? Yes No
3.4 Been charged with a misdemeanor or felony, indicted, granted immunity, convicted of a crime, or subject to a judgment or
plea bargain for:
a) Any business-related activity; or
(2) Any 4 ] Yes [] No
b) Any crime the underlying conduct of which was related to truthfulness?
(b) Any ying [ Yes [ No
3.5 Been disqualified or proposed for disqualification on any government permit or license?
] Yes [] No
3.6 Been denied a contract award (in whole or in part, for any reason) or had a bid or proposal rejected based upon a non- [~
responsibility finding by a government entity? If so, describe each such occurrence in detail [ Yes °
3.7 Had a low bid or proposal rejected on a government contract for failing to make good faith efforts on any Certified Business M
Enterprise goal or statutory affirmative action requirements on a previously held contract? [ Yes No
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3.8 Been suspended, cancelled, terminated or found non-responsible on any government contract, or had a surety called upon to [~
complete an awarded contract? [ ves °

Please provide an explanation for each "Yes" in Part 3.

PART 4: CERTIFICATES AND LICENSES

Has the Bidder/Offeror:

4.1 Had a denial, decertification, revocation or forfeiture of District of Columbia certification of any Certified Business Enterprise O~
or federal certification of Disadvantaged Business Enterprise status for other than a change of ownership? [ Yes 0

Please provide an explanation for "Yes" in Subpart 4.1.

4.2 Please provide a copy of the Bidder's/Offeror's District of Columbia Office of Tax and Revenue Tax Certification Affidavit.

4.3 Had a denial, suspension, revocation or forfeiture of any licensures?
] Yes [] No

Please provide an explanation for "Yes" in Subpart 4.3

PART 35: LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

Within the past five (5) years, has the Bidder/Offeror:

5.1 Had any liens or judgments (not including UCC filings) filed against it which remain undischarged?
[ ves [] No

If "Yes" to Subpart 5.1, provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, the Lien Holder or Claimant's name, the amount of the lien(s) and the current status of the
issue(s).

5.2 Had a government entity find a willful violation of District of Columbia compensation or prevailing wage laws, the Service a
Contract Act or the Davis-Bacon Act? [ Yes i
5.3 Received any OSHA citation and Notification of Penalty containing a violation classified as serious or willful?

] Yes [] No

Please provide an explanation for each "Yes" in Part 5 above

5.4 Engaged in any litigation with any govemment entity? If so, please identify and/or describe all threatened and pending n
litigation and/or claims, including but not limited to matters pending before any Boards of Contracts Appeals, [J Yes e

PART 6: FINANCIAL AND ORGANIZATIONAL INFORMATION

6.1 Within the past five (5) years, has the Bidder/Offeror received any formal unsatisfactory performance assessment(s) from any O
government entity on any contract? [ Yes =

[f"Yes" to Subpart 6.1, provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, the government entity involved, any remedial or corrective action(s) taken and the current
status of the issue(s).

6.2 Has the Bidder/Offeror ever been assessed liquidated damages, costs to re-procure, costs to complete, or any other monetary ak
damages under a contract? If so, describe each such assessment in detail below. [ Yes 0

[f"Yes" to Subpart 6.2, provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, the govemnment entity involved, the amount assessed and the current status of the issue(s)

6.3 Within the last seven (7) years, has the Bidder/Offeror initiated or been the subject of any bankruptey proceedings, whether or N
not closed, or is any bankruptcy proceeding pending? L] Yes .

If"Yes" to Subpart 6.3, provide the bankruptcy chapter number, the court name and the docket number. Indicate the current status of the proceedings as "initiated,"
"pending" or "closed".

6.4 During the past three (3) years, has the Bidder/Offeror failed to file a tax return or pay taxes required by federal, state, District n
of Columbia or local laws? ] Yes No

If"Yes" to Subpart 6.4, provide the taxing jurisdiction, the type of tax, the liability year(s), the tax liability amount the Bidder/Offeror failed to file/pay and the current
status of the tax liability.

6.5 During the past three (3) years, has the Bidder/Offeror failed to file a District of Columbia unemployment insurance return or 0 ar
failed to pay District of Columbia unemployment insurance? Yes 0

If"Yes" to Subpart 6.5, provide the years the Bidder/Offeror failed to file the return or pay the insurance, explain the situation and any remedial or corrective action(s)
taken and the current status of the issue(s).

6.6 During the past three (3) years, has the Bidder/Offeror failed to comply with any payment agreement with the Internal
Revenue Service, the District of Columbia Office of Tax and Revenue and the Department of Employment Services?

] Yes [] No
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If"Yes" to Subpart 6.6, provide the years the Bidder/Offeror failed to comply with the payment agreement, explain the situation and any remedial or corrective action(s)
taken and the current status of the issue(s)

6.7 Indicate whether the Bidder/Offeror owes any outstanding debt to any state, federal or District of Columbia government

[ Yes [] No

If "Yes" to Subpart 6.7, provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, the government entity involved, any remedial or corrective action(s) taken and the current
status of the issue(s).

6.8 During the past three (3) years, has the Bidder/Offeror been audited by any government entity?

] Yes [ No

(a) If "Yes" to Subpart 6.8, did any audit of the Bidder/Offeror identify any significant deficiencies in internal controls, fraud or
illegal acts; significant violations of provisions of contract or grant agreements; significant abuse; or any material disallowance?

] Yes [] No

(b) If"Yes" to Subpart 6.8(a), provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, the government entity involved, any remedial or corrective action(s) taken and the
current status of the issue(s)

PART 7: CONTRACTOR PROCUREMENT ACTIVITY WITHIN THE DEPARTMENT

7.1 What is your organization's Design Capacity (total labor hours) to conduct or purse business with the Department of General Services (DGS) in the current fiscal
year? Design capacity is calculated by multiplying the total number of company employees dedicated to a particular line of business by no more than 12 hours per day
Person’s completing this form may be required to provide supporting documentation to substantiate allocable labor hours presented.

(a) Construction labor hours

(b) Non-Construction: labor hours

7.2 In the table below, please list:

(1) The active contracts your organization currently holds with the Department of General Services, please include the contract number(s) as a part of your
response; and

(2) The number of labor hours your organization has allocated to each active contract within the current fiscal year. (Note, if more entries are required, please
list an attached addendum to this document).

Contract Number Labor Hours Allocated

PART 8: RESPONSE UPDATE REQUIREMENT
8.1 In accordance with the requirement of Section 302(c) of the Procurement Practices Reform Act of 2010 (D.C, Official Code § 2-353.02), the Bidder/Offeror shall
update any response provided in Section I of this form during the term of this contract:

(a) Within sixty (60) days of a material change to a response; and

(b) Prior to the exercise of an option year contract.

PART 9: FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT (FOIA)

9.1 Indicate whether the Bidder/Offeror asserts that any information provided in response to a question in Section I is exempt
from disclosure under the District of Columbia Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), effective March 25, 1977 (D.C. Law 1-96;
D.C. Official Code §§ 2-531, et seq.). Include the question number(s) and explain the basis for the claim. (The District will
determine whether such information is, in fact, exempt from FOIA at the time of request for disclosure under FOIA.)

SECTION II. ADDITIONAL REQUIRED BIDDER/OFFEROR CERTIFICATIONS
Instructions for Section Il: Section Il contains six (6) parts. Part I requests information concerning District of Columbia employees. Part 2 applies to the
Bidder/Offeror's pricing. Part 3 relates to equal employment opportunity requirements. Part 4 relates to First Source requirements. Part 5 relates to employment
eligibility obligations. Part 6 relates to Langiuage Access obligations.
PART 1. DISTRICT EMPLOYEES NOT TO BENEFIT

[ ves [] No

The Bidder/Offeror certifies that:

1.2 No person listed in clause 13 of the Standard Contract Provisions, “District Employees Not To Benefit”, will benefit from this contract

1.3 The following person(s) listed in clause 13 of the Standard Contract Provisions may benefit from this contract. (For each person listed, attach the affidavit required
by clause 13.)

@
(b)
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PART 2: INDEPENDENT PRICE DETERMINATION REQUIREMENTS
The Bidder/Offeror certifies that:

2.1 The signature of the Bidder/Offeror is considered to be a certification by the signatory that:
(@) The contract prices have been arrived at independently without, for the purpose of restricting competition, any consultation, communication or agreement
with any bidder/offeror or competitor related to:
(i) Those prices;
(11) The intention to submit a bid/proposal; or

(iii) The methods or factors used to calculate the prices in the contract

(b) The prices in this contract have not been and will not be knowingly disclosed by the Bidder/Offeror, directly or indirectly, to any other bidder/offeror or
competitor before bid/proposal opening unless otherwise required by law; and

(c) No attempt has been made or will be made by the Bidder/Offeror to induce any other concern to submit or not to submit a contract for the purpose of
restricting competition
2.2 The signature on the bid/proposal is considered to be a certification by the signatory that the signatory:

(a) Is the person in the Bidder's/Offeror’s organization responsible for determining the prices being offered in this contract, and that the signatory has not
participated and will not participate in any action contrary to subparagraphs 2.1(a)(i) through (a)(iii) above; or

(b) Has been authorized, in writing, to act as an agent for the following principal in certifying that the principal has not participated, and will not participate, in
any action contrary to subparagraphs 2.1(a)(i) through (a)(iii) above:

[Insert full name of person(s) in the organization responsible for determining the prices offered
in this contract and the title of his or her position in the Bidder's/Offeror’s organization]

(i) Asan authorized agent, certifies that the principals named in subparagraph 2.2(b) above have not participated, and will not participate, in any action
contrary to subparagraphs 2.1(a)(i) through (a)(iii) above; and
(i1) As an agent, has not participated and will not participate in any action contrary to subparagraphs 2.1(a)(i) through (a)(iii) above

2.3 If the Bidder/Offeror deletes or modifies subparagraph 2.1(b) above, the bidder/offeror must fumnish with its bid a signed statement setting forth in detail the
circumstances of the disclosure

2.4 The Bidder/Offeror certifies that:

(a) there are no other entities related to it that are responding to or bidding on the subject solicitation or invitation to bid. Related entities include, but are not limited to,
any entity that shares management positions, board positions, shareholders, or persons with a financial interest in the Bidder/Offeror

(b) there are no current or former owners, partners, officers, directors, principals, managers, employees or any persons with a financial interest in the Bidder/Offeror
who have a financial interest in the request for proposal or invitation for bid or any asset, tangible or intangible, arising out of any contract or scope of work related to
the request for proposal or invitation for bid

With regards to 2.4 (b), if the Bidder/Offeror has knowledge of such a financial interest, please provide a detailed explanation

PART 3: EQUAL OPPORTUNITY AND HUMAN RIGHTS OBLIGATIONS

3.1 Thereby certify that T am fully aware of the contents of Mayor's Order 85-85, Mayor's Order 2017-313 and the Office of Human Rights' regulations in Chapter 11 of
the DCMR, and agree to comply with them while performing this contract

PART 4: FIRST SOURCE OBLIGATIONS

4.1 Thereby certify that I am fully aware of the requirements of the Workforce Intermediary Establishment and Reform of the First Source Amendment Act of 2011
(D.C. Law 19-84), and agree to enter into a First Source Employment Agreement with the Department of Employment Services if awarded any contract valued at
$300,000 or more which receives funds or resources from the District, or funds or resources which, in accordance with a federal grant or otherwise, is administered by
the District govemment

4.2 I certify that the Initial Employment Plan submitted with my bid or proposal is true and accurate.

PART 5: EMPLOYMENT ELIGIBILITY OBLIGATIONS
5.1 Thereby certify that the Bidder/Offeror has verified the identity and employment eligibility of all its employees.
PART 6: LANGUAGE ACCESS OBLIGATIONS

6.1 For contracts where the contracting agency is a "covered entity" or "covered entity with major public contact" as defined in Sections 2(2) and 2(3) of the Language
Access Act of 2004 (D.C. Official Code § 2-1931(2) and § 2-1931(3)), [ hereby certify that I will comply with Language Access compliance requirements of the
contracting agency while performing this contract,

SECTION III. BUY AMERICAN ACT CERTIFICATION

Instructions for Section L1: Section Ill contains one (1) part which should only be completed if goods are being provided that are subject to the requirements of the
Buy American Act.
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PART 1: BUY AMERICAN ACT COMPLIANCE

1.1 The Bidder/Offeror certifies that each end product, except the end products listed below, is a domestic end product, and that components of unknown origin are
considered to have been mined, produced or manufactured outside the United States.

EXCLUDED END PRODUCTS

COUNTRY OF ORIGIN

SECTIONIV. WALSH-HEALEY ACT

Instructions for Section I'V: Walsh-Healey Act.

If this contract is for the manufacture or furnishing of materials, supplies, articles or equipment in an amount that exceeds or may exceed $10,000, and is subject to the
Walsh-Healey Public Contracts Act, as amended (41 U.S.C. §§ 35-45) (the “Act”, as used in this section), the following terms and conditions apply:

(a) All representations and stipulations required by the Act and regulations issued by the Secretary of Labor (41 CFR 50-201.3) are incorporated by reference. These
representations and stipulations are subject to all applicable rulings and interpretations of the Secretary of Labor that are now, or may hereafter, be in effect

(b) All employees whose work relates to this contract shall be paid not less than the minimum wage prescribed by regulations issued by the Secretary of Labor (41 CFR
50-202.2) (41 U.S.C. §40). Learners, student leamners, apprentices, and handicapped workers may be employed at less than the prescribed minimum wage (see 41 CFR
50-202.3) to the same extent that such employment is permitted under Section 14 of the Fair Labor Standards Act (29 U.S.C. §214),

SECTION V. CERTIFICATION

Instruction for Section V: This section must be completed by all bidder/offerors.

L[ 1, as the person authorized to sign these certifications, hereby certify that the information provided in this form
is true and accurate

Name [Print and sign]: Telephone #: Fax #:
Title: Email Address:
Date:

The District of Columbia is hereby authorized to verify the above information with appropriate government authorities. Penalty for making false statements is a fine of
not more than §1,000.00, imprisonment for not more than 180 days, or both, as prescribed in D.C. Official Code § 22-2405. Penalty for false swearing is a fine of not
more than 82,500.00, imprisonment for not more than three (3) years, or both, as prescribed in D.C. Official Code § 22-2404.
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EXHIBIT 3

ATTACHMENT A - PAST PERFORMANCE
EVALUATION FORM

AND
ATTACHMENT B - TAX AFFIDAVIT



Attachment A
Page 1 of 2

DCAM-19-CS-RFQ-0001 - SMALL GENERAL CONSTRUCTION
PAST PERFORMANCE EVALUATION FORM
(Check appropriate box)

OFFEROR

Performance

Elements Excellent Good Acceptable Poor Unacceptable

Quality of Services/
Work

Timeliness of
Performance

Cost Control

Business
Relations

Customer
Satisfaction

Name and Title of Evaluator:

2; Signature of Evaluator:
3. Name of Organization:
4. Telephone Number of Evaluator:

E-mail address of Evaluator:

State type of service received:

6. State Contract Number, Amount and Period of Performance

Remarks on Excellent Performance: Provide data supporting this
observation. Continue on separate sheet if needed)

Remarks on unacceptable performance: Provide data supporting this observation. (Continue on separate
sheet if needed)

Please submit completed evaluation to Bernadette.Catalan@de.gov




RATING GUIDELINES

Page 2 of 2

Summarize Contractor performance in each of the rating areas. Assign each area a rating of 0 (Unacceptable), 1 (Poor), 2
(Acceptable), 3 (Good), 4(Excellent), or ++ (Plus). Use the following instructions for guidance in making these evaluations.

0. Zero

1. Unacceptable

2. Poor

3. Acceptable

4. Good

5. Excellent

Quality
Product/Service

-Compliance with
contract requirements

-Accuracy of reports

-Appropriateness of
personnel

-Technical excellence

Nonconformances are comprises
the achievement of contract
requirements, despite use of
Agency resources

Nonconformances require major
Agency resources to ensure
achievement of contract
requirements.

Nonconformances require minor
Agency resources to ensure
achievement of contract
requirements.

Nonconformances do not impact
achievement of contract
requirements.

There are no quality problems.

Cost Control

-Within budget (over/
under target costs)

-Current, accurate, and
complete billings

-Relationship of negated
costs to actual

-Cost efficiencies

-Change order issue

Cost issues are comprising
performance of contract
requirements.

Cost issues require major
Agency resources to ensure
achievement of contract
requirements.

Costs issues require minor
Agency resources to ensure
achievement of contract
requirements.

Cost issues do not impact
achievement of contract
requirements.

There are no cost issues.

Timeless
of Performance

-Meet Interim milestones

-Reliable

-Responsive to technical
directions

-Completed on time,

including wrap-up and

-contract administration

-No liquidated damages
assessed

Delays are comprising

the achievement of contract
requirements, Despite use
of Agency resources.

Delays require major
Agency resources to ensure
achievement of contract
requirements.

Delays require minor
Agency resources to ensure
achievement of contract
requirements.

Delays do not impact
achievement of contract
requirements

There are not delays.

Business
Relations

-Effective management

-Businesslike correspondenc

-Responsive to contract
requirements

-Prompt notification of contrar

problems

-Reasonable/cooperative

-Flexible

-Pro-active

-effective contractor
recommended solutions

-Effective snail/small

disadvantaged business
Subcontracting program

Response to inquiries, technical/
service/administrative issues is
not effective and responsive.

response to inquiries, technical/
service/administrative issues is
marginally effective and
responsive.

Responses to inquiries, technical/
service/administrative issues is
somewhat effective and
responsive.

Responses to inquires, technical/
service/administrative issues is
usually effective and responsive.

Responses to inquiries, technical/
service/administrative issues is
effective and responsive,

The contractor has demonstrated an exceptional performance level in some or all of the above categories.



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
Office of the Chief Financlal Officer
Office of Tax and Revenue

* kW
==
| ~—— 5]

TAX CERTIFICATION AFFIDAVIT

THIS AFFIDAVIT IS TO BE COMPLETED ONLY BY THOSE WHO ARE REGISTERED TO CONDUCT BUSINESS IN
THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA.

Date

Authorized Agent

Name of Organization/Entity
Business Address (Include zip code)
Business Phone Number

Authorized Agent

Principal Officer Name and Title
Square and Lot Information

Federal Identification Number
Contract Number

Unemployment Insurance Account No.

I hereby authorize the District of Columbia, Office of the Chief Financial Officer, Office of Tax and Revenue to
release my tax information to an authorized representative of the District of Columbia agency with which lam
seeking to enter into a contractual relationship. | understand that the information released will be limited to
whether or not I am in compliance with the District of Columbia tax laws and regulations solely for the purpose of
determining my eligibility to enter into a contractual relationship with a District of Columbia agency. | further
authorize that this consent be valid for one year from the date of this authorization.

I hereby certify that | am in compliance with the applicable tax filing and payment requirements of the District of
Columbia. The Office of Tax and Revenue is hereby authorized to verify the above information with the appropriate

government authorities.

Signature of Authorizing Agent Title

The penalty for making false statement is a fine not to exceed $5,000.00, imprisonment for not more than 180 days,
or both, as prescribed by D.C. Official Code §47-4106;

Office of Tax and Revenue, PO Box 37559, Washington, DC 20013



